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Our Ref: KP1/6A.1/PT/14/16/A59

M/s

Dear Sir/ Madam: ,
CLARIFICATION No 2: ON ICB No: KP1/6A.1/PT/14/16/A59 FOR PROCUREMENT OF

18" April, 2017

TOOLS AND ACCESSORIES FOR LIVE LINE MAINTAINANCE.

The following responses are made to clarifications sought on various issues in the Bidding Documents
for Procurement of Tools and Accessories for Live line maintenance.

Sr.
No.

Query

Response

1

We seek clarification on the training length as price
schedule on page 101 says 8 weeks per team while on
page 33 it says 10 weeks per team - kindly clarify on
the total number of weeks to be trained for each team.

The Live Line training is projected to be
at least 8 weeks and the pre-requisite is
expected to take 2 weeks giving a total of
10 weeks.

On financial requirements - in case of a JV, if one party
meets $ 6.7M turnover, does the other party or parties
have to meet the same requirement or it can be like
tenders where one party meets 60%, while the other
can meet 40% and / or if many parties are involved
minimum requirement for each party is 25% of the
average annual turnover.

The Minimum average annual turnover of
USD 6.7 Million which is calculated as total
certified payments received for contracts in
progress or completed, within the last
five(5) years

In the event of a joint venture, all parties
combined must meet this requirement.

Should specialised live work tools be classified
separately in the description of works?

The schedule of requirements does not
classify. Classification will only be done
by KPLC on utilization of tools.

Which standards should the training conform to? ISO?
IEC? BS?

The Live Line training need not
conform to ISO, IEC or BS.

With regards to international best practice, does the
relevant tenderer need to conform to ISO 9001 live
work standards?

The Organisation offering the training
should show their quality management
systems.

Does KPLC require user certification of the trainees
for the relevant training supplied by the tenderer?

Upon completions, the trainees should
be certified Live Workers as Team
members or Team leaders as per the
Live Work Code of Practice (sampled
to be provided as per ITB 11.1 (1)
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7] 5.3.29.5 Rescue Randy

5.3.29.5.1 Shall be made of durable vinyl with
4,100 -Ib. test plastic coated cable

Please clarify if the weight of the rescue randy
should be 4.100 Ib as we find it far beyond the
weight of an adult human

The 4100 Ibs refer to the test strength of
the plastic Coated cable used to make
the rescue randy and not the weight.

The weight should be at least 165 Ibs
distributed according to human weight

Yours faithfully,

chart and 6 ft length

For: KENYA POWER & LIGHTING COMPANY LIMITED.
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ENG. ELIUD LIMO
For: PROJECTS DEVELOPMENT MANAGER




2.

List of Related Services and Completion Schedule

School

Quantity Place where | Final Completion
Service (No. of Services shall | Date(s) of
Description of Service teams to be | Physical Unit b
No. . be performed | Services
trained)
.. 24 months from the
l. Training for live line works 24 Team SPLC Ty effective date of the
School
contract
2 weeks prior to
o i commencement of
2. Refresher Training 12 Team SELL Trammng the main training

from the effective
date of the contract
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